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This Clarifications Document 5 incorporates responses to question submitted until 
09/04/2018. 

The content of the Clarifications Document 5 is viewed as an integral part of the Invitation to 
Tender. 

 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS  

Question 1 

According to the Table listing the Specialized Personnel, an Electrical Engineer is foreseen 
for Position Κ2.7 “Telecommunications and Weak Currents Engineer”.  

Kindly clarify if a Mechanical Engineer can be proposed for this position, holder of class C’ 
license, category 9 (Electronic, Electrical and Mechanical Designs) and holder of the 
necessary permit to execute electrical installations of all categories and specialties, who 
possesses the required experience and specialization that you describe.  

Response 1 

It is not accepted to propose a Mechanical Engineer for Position K2.7. 

 

Question 2 

In the Table with the Specialized Personnel, a “Graduate Engineer possessing at least 12 
years of experience in major public works contract administration and in major public work 
contract costing” is foreseen for Position Κ.2.13.  

Please clarify if a Licensed Engineer, holder of MEK license is accepted and whose MEK 
license participates in a MEEΠ Company.  

Response 2 

This engineer is accepted, on condition that he/she is qualified for this position and fulfills the 
requirements described in article 23, and specifically in paragraph 23.2.3.1 about the 
cooperation commitment. It is pointed out that the principle of the irreconcilable must be 
taken into account, as this has been defined in Response 18 of the Clarifications Document 
2, both for the proposed person him/herself, as well as for the company to which this person 
belongs. 

 

Question 3 

In the Table with the Specialized Personnel, an “Electrical Engineer, possessing an 
experience of at least 12 years in signaling and train control systems” is foreseen for 
Position K.2.8.  

Please clarify if an Electrical Engineer, holder of MEK license is accepted and whose MEK 
license participates in a MEEΠ Company. 
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Response 3 

This engineer is accepted, on condition that he/she is qualified for this position and fulfills the 
requirements described in article 23, and specifically in paragraph 23.2.3.1 about the 
cooperation commitment. It is pointed out that the principle of the irreconcilable must be 
taken into account, as this has been defined in Response 18 of the Clarifications Document 
2, both for the proposed person him/herself, as well as for the company in which this person 
participates. 

 

Question 4 

Kindly clarify if the company’s manpower employed under the work relation described in 
paragraph 9 of Law 4387/2016 is required to have an electronic signature and be regarded 
as a “third party lending the experience”, or if this manpower is covered by the economic 
entity participating in the tender. 

Response 4 

Please see Response 1 and 5, Clarifications Document 3. 

 

 Question 5 

Please clarify if a digital signature is required on the Legal Statements mentioned in article 
23.2.3.1. (Α) and (Β), which must be submitted only at the phase of award. 
Response 5 

The Legal Statements mentioned in paragraph 23.2.3.1 (Α) and (Β) are required to be 
submitted at the phase of award and must be digitally signed. 

It is, however, pointed out that according to paragraph 5 of Law 4412/2016 “The Awarding 
Authority can ask the bidders, at any time during the tender procedure, to submit all or 
certain supporting documents, whenever this is required in the framework of the proper 
conduct of the tender procedure. 

 

Question 6 

Please clarify if in addition to the ESPD to be submitted by the legal entity lending the 
experience (“third party”), as well as the CVs of the members of the Project Group, the 
bidder must also submit with the offer the digitally signed resolution of the competent 
Statutory Body, as per the stipulations in paragraph 23.2.3.1 (A), and if this must be 
submitted in the phase of award. 
  
Response 6 

The documents required to be included in the sub-envelopes “Participation Back-Up 
Documentation” and “Technical Offer” are listed in articles 21.1 and 21.2 of the Invitation to 
Tender. The Decision issued by the Competent Statutory Body mentioned in paragraph 
23.2.3.1 (A) shall be digitally signed and submitted at the stage of award. 

It is, however, pointed out that according to paragraph 5 of Law 4412/2016 “The Awarding 
Authority can ask the bidders, at any time during the tender procedure, to submit all or 
certain supporting documents, whenever this is required in the framework of the proper 
conduct of the tender procedure. 
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Question 7 

Please clarify that the CVs submitted by persons belonging to a third legal entity which lends 
the manpower must:  
A) be physically signed by the person declared in the Project Group  
Β) be digitally signed by the legal representative of the legal entity to which the declared 

person belongs, and, 
C) be digitally signed by the representative of the economic entity that submits the offer. 
 
Response 7 

According to the response 12 in the Clarifications Document 3, in the case of third parties, 
and as regards the submittal of CVs, the option is granted for the documents to be submitted 
both with a digital signature, or with a certified physical signature. 
 
More specifically, the option is given for the CVs to be submitted: 

 Digitally signed by the declared person him/herself 
or 

 Physically signed by the declared person him/herself, with an officially certified signature 
 

 

 

 


